TOWN COUNCIL
Special Meeting
Town Hall

July 31, 2012
6:00 PM

1. Call to Order: Roll Call

2. Order of Business

*A. Review recommendation from Planning Commission regarding the

*B.

proposed rezoning from Open Space (O-S) to Residential (R-1) of the
area bounded on the north by Madison Avenue, on the east by Plum
Street, on the south by parcel 83A3-1-23 and on the west by parcel
83A3-1-287 (lot 287) — the area contains parcels 83A3-1-281, 83A3-1-
282, 83A3-1-283, 83A3-1-284, 83A3-1-285, 83A3-1-286 (lots 281
through 286), a portion of the area that was originally North Park Row,
and the old Cape Charles High School building (collectively, the “Old
School Area™). Schedule a public hearing as appropriate.

Review recommendation from Planning Commission regarding the
Conditional Use Permit submitted by Echelon Resources, Inc. to
rehabilitate and vse the Old School Area for an Adaptive Reuse. The
proposed Adaptive Reuse includes the historic rehabilitation of the Old
School Area for use as 17 residential apartments in accordance with
applicable guidelines. Schedule a public hearing as appropriate.

3. Motion to Adjourn



AGENDA TITLE: Planning Commission Recommendation on AGENDA DATE:

Rezoning Old School Area July 31,2012
SUBJ [:IQT/PROPOSAL/R!EQUEST: I.{eview the Planning ITEM NUMRBER:
: Commission’s recommtendation re; rezoning of the Old School Area A
iman. and schedule a public hearing if appropriate
FOR COUNCIL:
ATTACHMENTS: Exhibit A, Resolution 20120628 Action X

TOWN OF

Information ( )

CAPE CHARLES | o1ATF CONTACT (s): REVIEWED BY:

Heather Arcos Heather Arcos, Town Manager

BACKGROUND:

The Town Council of Cape Charles, by Ordinance 20120614, approved the sale of certain property
owned by the Town, collectively called the “Old School Area”, to Echelon Resources, Inc. (“Echelon”}.
Echelon intends by adaptive reuse to rehabilitate the Old School Area and convert it to seventeen
residential apartment units and surrcunding grounds {the “Old School Rehabilitation™).

The 01d School Area is defined as the area bounded on the north by Madison Avenue, on the east by
Plum Street, on the south by parcel 83A3-1-23 and on the west by parcel 83A3-1-287 (lot 287) - the
area contains parcels 83A3-1-281, 83A3-1-282, 83A3-1-283, 83A3-1-284, 83A3-1-285, 83A3-1-286
(lots 281 through 286), a portion of the area that was originally North Park Row, and the Old Cape
Charles High School building {(Exhibit A).

The Town Council adopted Resolution 20120628 to refer to the Planning Commission the proposed
amendment of the zoning map for public necessity, convenience, general welfare, and good zoning
practice and for consideration of the rezoning of the Old School Area from Open Space {0-5} to
Residential {R-1).

The current zoning of the Old School Area as 0-§ does not allow for the 0ld School Rehabilitation
(Section 3.15.B). The zoning district R-1 allows, by conditional use permit, for the Old School
Rehabilitation as an Adaptive Reuse.

DISCUSSION:

The Open Space zoning district does not aliow for adaptive reuse, The open space zone is intended for
open air types of activities.

The 0ld School Area was originally part of a street {North Park Row) and residential lots (281-287). A
former Town Council bought the residential lots and built a school when space ran out of the Monroe
Avenue building. The park, as designed by Bauman and Scott, was made inte the school yard area for
football, baseball and other activities.

An earlier Planning Commission zoned the school yard and school area Open Space and the school
was allowed to continue as a non-conforming use {grandfathered). When a non-conforming use
ceases for four years the “grandfathering” ceases and the subsequent use must conform to the zoning
ordinance. The TEA - 21 Grant Project restored the Park as Phase [ of the project.

The R-1 zone requires a CUP for Adaptive Reuse of existing structures within the R-1 zone.




These permitted uses, conditional uses and definitions, as well as public necessity, convenience,
general welfare, and good zoning practice require consideration of rezoning of the 0ld School Area
from Open Space to R-1.

On July 26, 2012, the Planning Commission held a public hearing followed by a special meeting. Ten
citizens spoke during the public hearing. After some discussion, the Commissioners were in
agreement that the rezoning was necessary for anything to be done to the former school building,
other than demolition.

The Planning Commission recommended by unanimous vote that the Town Council rezone the 0id
School Area from Open Space to R-1. Roll call vote: Hayward, yes; McCoy, yes; Natali, yes; Strub, yes.

RECOMMENDATION:

Review and discuss the recommendation from the Planning Commission. If appropriate, schedule
a public hearing for Thursday, August 23, 2012 at 6:00 p.m.



o i
- ) s O . W A o o i
g - ] pm,fm oo A K ; e T : ,/
o, B P ERAYEIR e Y = EdEre zo?.mm Y m /.815 x
: )
& L m v o &
i o BLEPE ,
%&._g :M,..aa_a: “.\Hﬁ um_ﬁ_h\ 7 .l j 1S Dd
_ HLvd :
3 i LIRS, .
P 6&3.& uﬁ 3 9y L8+€ TR ﬁwh_u/@ 00+Z
B ol - L F - — [, V<R O, allibosmumned
! oroisg & | € S S @~ X T (1] I WA
FET-bAN R e H 2
440 m ST e L S “
177 i i - _ i b 0, LN r(&
1LON _ “,a%&,m& ~ [opos WAL wgs ens s \.\m.,aoo%mmw @ % D0 0
; - - ; " C
_ | Pl G © nmw © HONGE S0 %kwhon_
| vl d . ) 2
camre 5 e
_ _ . M B GG O ®
Ry 7 e .
] 1 ...~ i _..“\Rwa«a\.% ﬁv V&%\M)\\&\& ay-
| 1 . ? SEEY
f w “reg-2ag 1, T oA ) pre / p;
Eoymibors Iy, ) ! ‘
3 % ' oy ¢ , nS‘@ w umm\ng ,.__.;‘ i w."\uk F 7 DRGNS cm
; ! kg d 1% 1% e e 7 afﬁﬁm L ; o L
: W ! “ Mﬂv‘w&vﬁ "Mu.. \ afﬁuﬁ Ll ¢ ol iy B e : - 0L TAN s
liii_ ||||| R N i | 1) X . (OT ¥ wwﬁwﬂa 5.85.90.L6N Rgh, T
w{ - R o M I T . ; 3 A&
R TR fome/in Patl ey 0 i oy £
oSl ity e o 1 T Sk _ :
S ! T S 3 "
I Ay L.\é@w Riecd _a.xJL u i !
‘ W g fem ] I
u. m.a & & 8 : :
) t
145 T 8t . Pk oo My |
- 2 ! f = 2 ,ﬂ% Tl (NGRS £EF T A |
et A BN oo TR e, i !
BN fus Y LA 3 w7 Wyl m
oy E: <) hl " o
8 Qxﬂxn =970 e R ; | M
y S g2 = e, i e svseys]
1 s - g . -
i) = ki apes-csvgy : Mwm.mt o i g
207 o e TS
[\ Tl nousg ™ o0Gh |
A Ay SRS g # £0.28.80n b
Ty \ 2Loge  E ; | & 1
3 S = g
7 2,885,924 L S
spimioy frnd 3 7, I G
, x@%ﬁﬁé@ 226 ) e o R
: ; £ g it
s P Zera o ¢ R A
., P ol sl Y =H bl
RS 2 B Pefn” A O N _
i Lal AN Psath Ol | ; 4 i Corioha e " : = : T
Nt D A N = 3 et g = s ot ﬁsﬂ:ﬁwﬂ 195 LS
ST HG RSN 1) S SRl e L7 r:mﬂﬁ o oA B o o 2 - ,% kil
N o g n. Loy, ! i X i I SEEE :
%l + Y P .‘ %«. - P M,.. ! P s % N ._
ﬁ * U S . v Ams b .ﬂ.. & W ﬁ &m H I N & { L \\ 2 e PR 0
r -
i PETRIOR \_. s -




Municipal Corp. of

Cape Charles

The undersigned Clerk of the Council of the Town of Cape Charles, Virginia (the “Town”),
hereby certifies that:

1. A meeting of the Council of the Town (the “Council”) was duly called and held on June
28, 2012 (the “Meeting”).

2. Attached hereto is a true, correct and complete copy of Resolution 20120628 (the
“Resolution”) of the Town entitled as recorded in full in the minutes of the Meeting, duly
adopted by a majority of the members of the Council present and voting during the
Meeting.

3. A summary of the members of the Council present or absent at the Meeting and the
recorded vote with respect to the foregoing Resolution as set forth below:

Voting
Member Name Present  Absent Yes No’ Abstaining

Dora Sullivan, Mayor

X
Chris Bannon X X
Steve Bennett X
Bruce Evans X X
Joan Natali X X
Mike Sullivan X X
Larry Veber X X

4. The Resolution has not been repealed, revoked, rescinded or amended and is in full force
and effect on the date hereof.

Witness my signature and the seal of the Town of Cape Charles, Virginia this 29" day of
June 2012,

Clerk of the Council
Town of Cape Charles, Virginia

(Seal)

Municipal Building - 2 Plum Street - Cape Charles, Virginia 23310
(757) 331-3269  Fax (757) 331-4820



RESOLUTION 20120628
RESOLUTION TO REFER TO PLANNING COMMISSION THE
PROPOSED AMENDMENT OF THE ZONING MAP AND RELATED CONDITIONAL
USE PERMITS AS TO THE PROPERTY GENERALLY LOCATED AT THE CORNER
OF MADISON AVENUE AND PLUM STREET

WHEREAS, the Town Council of Cape Charles, by Ordinance No. 20120614, approved
the sale of certain real property owned by the Town, described below, to Echelon Resources, Inc.
(“Echelon™) substantially in accordance with the form of the contract attached to such
Ordinance; and

WHEREAS, that the real property to be sold pursuant to the contract is the south west
cornet of Madison Avenue and Plum Street, the area being bounded on the north by Madison
Avenue, on the east by Plum Street, on the south by parcel 83A3-1-23 and on the west by lot
287—the area contains lots 281 through 286, a portion of the area that was originally North Park
Row, and the Old Cape Charles High School building (collectively, the “Old School Area™); and

WHEREAS, Echelon intends by adaptive reuse to rehabilitate the Old School Area and
convert it to seventeen residential apartment units and surrounding grounds (the “Old School
Rehabilitation™); and

WHEREAS, the current zoning of the Old School Area for Open Space does not allow
for the Old School Rehabilitation; and

WHEREAS, zoning district R-1 allows, by conditional use permit, for the Old School
Rehabilitation as an Adaptive Reuse; and

WHEREAS, zoning district R-1 also allows for a Municipal Community Center and, by
conditional use permit, a Neighborhood Community Center; and

WHEREAS, public necessity, convenience, general welfare, and good zoning practice
require consideration of rezoning of the Old School Area from Open Space to R-1; now

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Town Council of Cape Charles this 28th day
of June, 2012 that the issue of amending the zoning map to rezone the Old School Area from
Open Space to R-1 be referred to the Planning Commission for an appropriate recommendation
following a public hearing; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that, following application therefor, the Planning
Commission consider whether, in the event the rezoning is approved by the Town Council, a



Conditional Use Permit should be granted for the Old School Rehabilitation as an Adaptive
Reuse and make a recommendation in connection therewith.

...................

Adopted by the Town Council of Cape Charles on June 28, 2012

By:

Mayor
ATTEST:

Town Clerk



AGENDA TITLE: Planning Conunission Recominendation on AGENDA DATE:
Conditional Use Permit Application from Echelon Resources, Inc. | July 31,2012

SUBJECT/PROPOSAL/REQUEST: Review the Planning
Cominission’s recommendation re: a conditional use permit ITEM NUMBER:
o THER application submitted by Echelon Resources, Inc. and schedule a 2B

public hearing if appropriate

FOR COUNCIL:
Action (X}
Information ( )

TOWN OF ATTACHMENTS: Conditional Use Permit Application, July 17,
CAPE CHARLES 2012 Historic District Review Board Draft Minutes

STAFI CONTACT (s): REVIEWED BY:
Heather Arcos Heather Arcos, Town Manager

BACKGROUND:

The Town Council adopted Resolution 20120628 to refer to the Planning Commission the proposed
amendment of the zoning map for public necessity, convenience, general welfare, and good zoning
practice and for consideration of the rezoning of the 0ld School Area from Open Space to R-1. The
Resolution also requires the Planning Commission to consider whether, in the event the rezoning is
approved by the Town Council, a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) should be granted for the Old School
Rehabilitation as an Adaptive Reuse and make a recommendation in connection therewith.

The Planning Commission has received a completed CUP application for the Adaptive Reuse to
rehabilitate the Old School Area and convert it to seventeen residential apartment units and
surrounding grounds.

The Old School Area is that real property bounded on the north by Madison Avenue, on the east by
Plum Street, on the south by parcel 83A3-1-23 and on the west by lot 287 - the area contains lots 281
through 286, a portion of the area that was originally North Park Row, and the Old Cape Charles High
School building,

DISCUSSION:

The CUP application and the zoning ordinance require the Planning Commission and Town Council to
consider the following items and that the permitted use(s) will not:

1. Adversely affect the health, safety or welfare of the persons residing or working in the
neighborhood of the proposed use or adversely affect the other land uses with in the
particular surrounding neighborhood.

a. The residential adaptive reuse will restore the building in accordance with the Guidelines of
the Secretary of the Interior for Rehabilitation.

b. The neighborhood surrounding the park is R-1 including the houses and apartments on North
Park Row.

2. Be detrimental to the public welfare or injurious to property or improvements in the
neighborheod.

a. The historic restoration and adaptive reuse will be an investment of over $2 million dollars in
the neighborhood. This restoration will improve the neighborhood values with a newly
rehabilitated building in accordance with the Secretary of the Interior’s Guidelines.

b. The density of the site will be no more that the western park row site or the underlying
zoning of R-1. This property covers the equivalent of 7 town lots or the equivalent space for 7
single family residences. The 4 two - bedroom apartments at 11 Park Row are on a single lot.




c. The residential use would require only about 17 spaces of off street parking. This parking will
be provided in the area that is currently off-street parking and on the west side of the
building.

d. The historic renovation in either use will be an asset to the improvements in the adjacent
Park.

3. Bein conflict with the purpose of the Comprehensive Plan.

a. The current Comprehensive Plan stresses the preservation of contributing historic structures
and the Virginia Department of Historic Resources in partnership with the U.S. Secretary of
the Interior have promulgated rules and tax credits especially for the adaptive reuse of these
contributing structures.

b. Page 44 ofthe Plan specifically sets multiple goals, one of which is to:

i.  Provide for the adaptive reuse of the school building
ii.  Other items referring to community center and library are separated in the
Comprehensive Plan as past studies have shown that they could not be accomplished in
the same building (Schriver & Holland Study).
iii.  The requirements are also based on growth expected at about 3%. Cape Charles has not
met this growth rate as shown in the last census.

At its meeting on July 17, 2012, the Historic District Review Board discussed the Historic
Rehabilitation of the building and the proposed use as apartments. The Board agrees with a Historic
Rehabilitation in accordance with the Secretary of the Inferior’s Guidelines, but they. did not agree
with the proposed use. In its advisory capacity, the Board does not recommend the use of the old
school building as apartments.

The Planning Commission considered these additional points:

The use is compatible with the permitted uses in the R-1.

The plan will meet the table of parking standards.

New utility services will be placed underground.

The structure is a contributing structure to the National Historic District

The Historic Review Board agrees with a Historic Restoration but not with the use as apartments.
Historic District Review Board should have final review and approval of plans {subject to normal
procedures for review, recommendation and appeals) prior to any rehabilitation of any such
structure.

A Al

On July 26, 2012, the Planning Commission held a public hearing followed by a special meeting. Ten
citizens spoke during the public hearing. After much discussion regarding the CUP application and
comments made by the public, the Commissioners voted, by majority vote, that if the Town Council
approved the rezoning of the Old School Area, to recommend the approval of the conditional use
permit application submitted by Echelon Resources, Inc. for the adaptive reuse of the former school
building into 17 residential apartments with the condition that the basketbali court be relocated. Roli
call vote: Hayward, yes; McCoy, yes; Natali, yes; Strub, no.

RECOMMENDATION:

Review and discuss the recommendation from the Planning Commission. If appropriate, schedule
a public hearing for Thursday, August 23, 2012 at 6:00 p.m.




.

Municipal Corporatton of Cape Charles, Vieginia
Application for Conditional Use Permit

"
Dale ///jj/// l . Permit Number

*Attach !’ldm] / tew: 7 aaﬂ/ﬂ,«’ )
Applicant: (t £ -"c N e = o salure: ")"7‘5”6‘(‘ e /ﬁcm __{.:"”:"" Lower A Fenes 2y
Addvess: /.24 " 1 I!;ll_[. 6/'&!16.?@0&&(&0@2 / _-_‘/4 Efﬁgqﬂ AR

Telephone: 4 [ / Cell Phone;

Ownerls)__ " T 7 Cltpe (loareoy

Address: __City: State: i

Contractor: AN

Address: . City: States____ 7 ip___ﬁ_,___,__ﬁ_h
Telephone Cedl Phone; -

Town License; _ State Licensge:

Lacation of Improvement; [l grran "7,( //C«/ff e 5 4’54 ifod o el

Lot Noo 87 - 4220 Block No.: Lm Siter_ ¥ = Lot Aveas_

Type of Improvement: LY prwir FeScoepiric.

Proposed Use:_ /?‘ AL TMEATS

77
Estimated Cmsstructlnn( ostst, Zy o2 A A

*9¥*$**f?1*'¥fiif***fi?!??tfv¥!&*ti&f??i*#?f&t**&t$ﬁ#+*?t?*??&i*i*i??*?i#it##i?ik*&%t?&f?*v*#1¢%i?f$*i1*!?1

Conditional Use Permit Cheekilst
{Appiicant must atlach items 1-7)
1. %l/_: completed application
Z. 7 paymoent of fees {$300.00 + $25,00 per acre)
3. . letwer of application stating in general terras: (a) the proposed tse of the property, {b] the
effect of the changes on the surrounding avca, and (c) the reason for the request
4. __L7_ concept plan (see attached Information for recommended contents)
S0 plotplan of property
8, _;4{4 diselosure stidement signed and notavkzed verifying nwnership
7. .7 _dames and addresses of adjucent property swners

8, __7 Zoning Adwinistrator's review of documentation

ia*ti?*l#+l§¥&$*t#*#1%#%$!*iFk!#!i?#&%t**44#+*#1*i*#%*&k#4¥8*%&#&14*#&#*$*4*%*&**4*%**1*b&#%#&**d*##ﬁ#it*#i
CERTIFICATION OF APPLICANT
Fhrereby certify that | have the authority te make the foregoing application, that the information glven is true
atd correct, and that the construction er improvements whl conform to the regwlations n the Virginia
Statewide Building Code, all pertisent Town Ordinances, including five, sewor, and waler ordinances, and
private bullding restvictions, if any, which may be impased on the property by deed, Furthermore, Fcertify
that the changes 1o the improvemént before or during construction will be provided to the Zoning
Administrator and Building Offtctal before such changes are constructed,

i

I PTE L

. o A ..
Sipnature of Qwaer/Agent; 1/ ’/?”l- Colle oo S deercFS, F g _)

Aire




Bchelon Resowrces, Inc
16215 Wolf Creek Road
Montpelier, VA 23192

June 21, 2012

Town of Cape Charles
Planning Department
2Plum St. '

Cape Charles, VA 23310

ATTN: Tom Bonadeo, Town Planner

RE:  Letter of Application, Conditional Use Permit
Old Cape Charles School

Mt. Bonadeo,

Attached please find the contents that comprise the completed application for a
- Conditional Use Permit for the adaplive reuse of the Old Cape Charles School,

Proposed Use of the Property -

Our intent is to redevelop the property into 17 market rate apartments. Echelon Resources
will totally rehab the structure interior and exterior, installing all new systems and
complying with all code requirements, All work will be done in accordance with the
Secretary of the Interior Standards for Rehabilitation. :

Effect of Changes on the Surroundmg Area

There will be no physical net change to-surrounding propertles except for the subdivision
described herein, and additional paving of the proposed parking areas. We believe that

- the finished project will add increased vibrancy to the neighborhood, and will brmg new
life to this deteriorated historic structure, .

- Reason for the Request
Section 3. 2(C)(6) of the Cape Charles Zoning Ordinance requircs this apphcatlon per its
adaptive use zoning guidelines,

I look forward to the meeting of the Planning Commission July 10.

Sincerely,

1. David McCormack
‘Echelon Resources, Inc.




CONCEPT PLAN

Echelon Resources will convert the Old Cape Charles School into 17 market rate
apartments. There is ample space for parking compliant with the Town of Cape Charles

zoning ordinance, and all work will be in accordance with the Secretary of the Intetior
Standards for Rehabilitation.

Below: The Developer’s rehabilitation of the James E Mallonee High School in Hopewell

Virginia. The concept exterior finish of the Old Cape Charles School is very similat to
this project.




HEN

INTEROR CONCEPT
In the finished interior, the Developer will seek to presetve as much as the historic fabric
as possible, while at the same time creating beautiful interior spaces for market rate
residences. All work on the interior of the building will be done in accordance with the
Secretary of the Interior Rehabilitation Guidelines.







Adjacent Property Owners to the School

Name
Peter Bauman

Tidewater Farm
Janet Dudley

Karen & John Sitbert
Ralph Giannini

600 Group LLC

john Peterman

- Robert Carpenter
DennE's Pickron

TOCC

Oscar Ewell
Jenny Hattorf

Cheryl Vichness

Address Parcel No.
239 Monroe Ave Cape 83A1-6-296
Charles, VA 23310

4375 White Tall Ln
Machipongo, VA 23405

303 Madison Ave Cape 83A1-1-194
Charles, VA 23310

3807 Winding Hollow Dr 83A1-1-394
Fredericksburg, VA
22408

83A3-10-A
428 Plum St Cape
Charles, VA 23310
5802 Nicholson La, Apt  83A3-10-B
708 Rockvilie, MD

20852

83A3-10-C
121 Powhatan ‘
Hampton, VA 23661

83A3-10-D
204 Chestnut

Linwood, PA 19061
5837 Wyndham Circle  83A3-1-279

#302 Columbia, MD

21044 '
83A3-1-174
83A3-1-175
83A3-1-178
g3A3-1-179
83A1-1-182

300 Strawberry St Cape

Charles, VA 23310

7103 Senn Way Dr 83A3-1-378

Mechanicsville, VA

23111
83A3-1-289

3208 Montebello Rd
Baltimore, MD 21214




Adjacent Property Owners to the School

Name
Lenore Mitchefi

. Larry Veber

CPD Il Inc
Betty Ewell

Judi Pelletier

Jeanna Bouzek

John Caruso

Mike Hollister

Leon G. Laughman

Jim Mahaffy -

Mark & Ken Usry

Leon & David Parham

Stephen Smith

- Elwood Morton

Cape Charies Christian
Schiool

Address
309 TazeweH Ave Cape
Charies, VA 23310

507 Tazewell Ave Cape
Charles, VA 23310

CPB il Inc
300 Strawberry St Cape
Charles, VA 23310

1 North Park Row Cape
Charles, VA 23310

1209 W 48th St

Richmond, VA 23225

14209 Holly Ave

Flushing, NY 11355

1609 Centerville Pkwy
Manakin Sabot, VA
23103

3308 Mt. Carmel Rd

Upperco, MD 21155

415 Tazewell Ave Cape
Charles, VA 23310

535 West St
Bloomshurg, PA 17815

403 Tazewell Ave Cape
Charles, VA 23310

8125 Sinclair Rd
Mechanicsville, VA
23111

27521 Phillips br Melfa,

VA 23410

237 Tazewel! Ave Cape
Charles, VA 23310

Parcel No.
83A3-1-390

83A3-1-361A
83A3-1-392A
83A3-1-377
83A3-1-288
83A3-1-299
83A1-1-170
83A1-1-171
83A3-1-293

83A3-1-292

83A3-1-291

83A3-1-290

83A3-1-379

83A3-1-380

83A3-1-381

83A3-1-382A

83A3-1-383A

83A3-1-384

83A3-1-386A

83A3-1-387A

83A3-1-388A

83A3-1-389
83A1-6-A

83A1-6-393
‘83A1-6-396




s 4 t
o P, =y N A 2 |
Py e bR LS B M o 1o .
inf s i ‘,Tg@/mvy L1 A RN e [ ¢ _ & #
) : Vv : 2 LIRS N \ _ /. 3 WEGePLE N /
) .ﬁ%%wmnmﬂnyﬂm@!s. an+SeE 00+95
|+ SEHS }
.ﬁ,x\%% iy L i
Lot o &
E e o 1500 g 9 _
13
5 : P ¥ o #
5] . o . 17 gLeie . 5
| £ 5 B | iR
: ! T e ,
; 3 e SEER Fovoms_ VSl % 004z
Hd0 m b .<._..mwu.h/r TSt Es@r SN T T R b S
1T ! Xb.w% s .
HON | ez b om0s bt 5 5
| | saneissz 0 Y N oo _ y:
;i E T Y ws e \\M_%
1 L N . ¥ 5 5 . T A Vi)
m o u,éévmw 5 , 2% 5 8 9 09
0 “ v G g % ., 3 : I’ N - . " Ix fﬁm.
! b e i g [y T S A TG e Ty Gy
) N Cendlt PO IR | S el b, ata v LA e M e, O ol LA A
: g M7 ol RIS e PO N T T M0 2 ey
: _ A SR e B e E Txa&m 3y £ y W H N @i iy o b BN A mawwmﬁhﬁ.
H ! 5 AR JH .WH ol | BTSN T N . (N A # Al el
B i I S N R / | i o S USEGE ak 9T gt = i P UM L e S
e 0] i 85 853 Yol
B i ‘ " ™l i Lav.s F o b N ST fSedlnd ~ ¢ s
i ! qﬁ.&%& * 3 BN K) ity ~ o SAED Y )_/_.%x.\m.m% L ‘.ﬁ.w.,.ﬁw. £ s
iiiiiiiii : R Y ; ! g TE %S»m : L.
; | 3 NN SRS P T LN s gl TS
ko T3 s T %:tll%l.,rf}‘ .,a T o TR e [ (TSR 58
AR - A Samemy g VA
b ||| (LT R ey e
Sangs | ARRORLE P Momes s || N AN T
7 e e e

JRORAVRES &
L v P

¥

\\. GEOF WA G .
g
I ,_r\ﬂ.n..w j i

’ : SR I KT
soeErsngy  rveg B Lo i
W S G T ) . Ifdoo%*wm '
| [P S A .
w&ﬁq Loz F ._N..B { N L s
eCT N Lilns
200, e R N,
. X i o A %{Mﬂ i.ﬂm,..lvn.l
7 L A
. / PG owwl T AT
: &___....uﬁ.% .eﬁ / ot :m. ._w »\WMA h@m..w.\«.mm%
2 2 H X L...r b
TR A LIRS s o . ﬁwﬁ; P0US
; AV ” et S Dbt

> 2L
i .?ﬁw.nln%;.. e iu& s hw..n&ﬂh.m\u..wx.-_ }




DRAFT

HISTORIC DISTRICT REVIEW BOARD
Regular Meeting
Town Hall
July 17,2012
4:30 p.m.

At 4:30 p.m. Chairman Russ Dunton, having established a quorum, called to order the Regular
Meeting of the Historic District Review Board. In addition to Chairman Dunton, present were
Dianne Davis, Jan Neville and Bob Sellers. Russ Dunton stated that there was one vacancy on the
Board. Also in attendance were Town Manager Heather Arcos, Assistant Town Manager Bob Panek,
Code Official Jeb Brady, Town Clerk Libby Hume and Assistant Town Clerk Amanda Hurley as well
as Councilwoman Natali and one (1) member of the public. :

Dianne Davis gave the invocation followed by the recitation of.tlie Pledge of Ki[egiance.

Russ Dunton explained that Town Planner Tom Bonadeo was not able to attend_:thls meeting but
Town Manager Heather Arcos, Assistant Town Manfc;ger Bob Panek and Code Ofﬁmal jeb Brady
would be providing information regarding the variousa :

CONSENT AGENDA:
Russ Dunton informed the Board of two new items to be 1ev1ewed as follows: i) A side entrance
addition for 102 Tazewell Avenue; and ii} A’ s__ e porch alteration for 607 ‘Randolph Avenue.

Motion made by Dianne Davis, seconded by Bob Sellers, to approve the agenda as amended.
The motion was unammously approved. S

The Board reviewed the mmutes of the May 15, 2012 Regular Meetmg

Russ Dunton questioned language m the minutes regaldmg the proposed repairs to the property
and stated that he thought the discussion :egarded the proposed states of constructlion vs. repairs.
Russ Dunton polled the Board and they were in agreement. The minutes would be amended to read
“Dianne Davis asked for_ further clanﬁcat:on on the proposed stages of construction and questioned
the 2012 t;meﬁame” g

Dlanne Dav:s noted that a comma needed to be added after “Tom Bonadeo” in the first sentence
under New Busmess

Motion made by ]a __Ne\_nlle, seconded by Dianne Davis, to approve the minutes of the May
15,2012 Regular Me 1 mg as amended. The motion was unanimously approved.

NEW BUSINESS:

A. Historic Rehabilitation of the Old Cape Charles High School Building:

Town Manager Heather Arcos informed the Board that the Town Council adopted a resolution
to refer the proposed amendment of the zoning map for consideration of rezoning of the former
school property from Open Space to R-1 to the Planning Commission. The resolution also
required the Planning Commission to consider whether, in the event the rezoning was
approved by the Town Council, a conditional use permit should be granted for the adaptive
reuse of the former school building to convert it to 17 residential apartment units. The historic
restoration would be in accordance with the Secretary of the Interiot’s Guidelines for Historic
Tax Credits and would be supervised by the Virginia Department of Historic Resources.



A Planning Commission public hearing was scheduled for July 26t at 6:00p.m.

Section 8.5.B. of the Zoning Ordinance stated that conditional use permits were “subject in all
cases to report by the Historic District Review Board in accordance with the purposes and
standards of the Historic District.” The Board had the duty to assist the Town Council, Planning
Commissicn and other Town departments, agencies and property owners in matters involving
historically significant sites at buildings or other properties in the historic district such as
appropriate land usage, parking facilities and signs.

The Board was here tonight to discuss the conditional use permit application for rehabilitation
of the school building into 17 apartments. More detailed plans would be brought back to the
Board at a later date. The rezoning must be done before the project could move forward.

Russ Dunton asked what the Board was supposed to do. Assistant Town Manager Bob Panek
stated that the Board was limited to providing a report to the Planning Commission and Town
Council on the appropriateness of the applied use relative to t‘ne Historic District

Dianne Davis stated that this review was for apariments but asked whethex this process was
still necessary if the building were to be used as a commumty center. Heather Arcos responded
that this process was necessary for either use. :

Dianne Davis referred to language in Resolutlon 20120628 and asked if the resolution was
stating that this was a necessity. Bob Panek stated that the language referrved to the rezoning
being necessary for anything to be done to the old school property

Russ Dunton summarized that this was a requ1red step to be taken, not an actual application for
historic review at this time, There weré no plans to be reviewed as yet. This was only a
conditional use permit application to Wthh the Board was cnly to make a report. The Board
had no approval authority for the conditional use permit application.

Heather Arcos stated:_.«fhat tyﬁ_ieglly, the Board did not provide comments to the Planning
Commission or Town Council on }Srojects. Bob Panek added that in this case, the Board needed
to provide a report on the applied use relative to the Historic District.

Russ Dunton stated that restoring the building was a no-brainer, but gifting it to a private party
so the public no longer has access to it was the issue. Previously, the Town government sold the
old Cape Charles elementary school {the old Rosenwald School} and regretted it afterwards.
There was also a reverse proffer where the Town was giving concessions to the developer to
take the sehool property. Russ Dunton continued to state that this would change the park and
the issues needed to be considered. The Town spenta lot of money on the park. The basketball
court and parking area would go away.

Dianne Davis expres‘ged her concern with the Kids Park staying in place with all the traffic.
Heather Arcos stated that the Kids Park would be closed off from the school area and two new
entrances would be added. Bob Panek added that the developer would fence off the parking lot
as well.

Dianne Davis asked what would happen to the basketball court and where it would be relocated
to. Heather Arcos stated that it could be relocated but a location had not been discussed.

Dianne Davis stated that she understood what they were doing for rezoning but expressed her
concern that the Board did not have anything to look at regarding the plans for the building.
Heather Arcos stated that if the rezoning and conditional use permit were approved, the
developer would submit more detailed plans which would he presented to the Board for
review.



Russ Dunton stated that the decision today was whether the Board felt it was appropriate to
convert the school building into apartments in the Historic District. The Board was only
involved in the exterior of the building and the plans to be submitted later would provide the
details. Russ Dunton added that the bottom line was that if the conditional use permit was not
approved, there would be no project.

Bob Panek explained that this was the first time that the Town had received a request for
adaptive reuse. Russ Dunton stated that the Town had received requests for adaptive reuse on
commercial buildings typically for residential over commercial which were not reviewed by the
Historic District Review Board.

Dianne Davis stated that she wanted to see the school building restored but had an issue
regarding apartments. Bob Sellers and Jan Neville stated their agreement

Jan Neville stated that it would change the nature of the park but 1t could be okay. The Board
could not tell without plans. Bob Sellers agreed. :

Jan Neville added that he did not feel that apartments were an appropriate u'_s"e; .

Russ Dunton stated that the Historic District Review Board was an advisory group and the
Town Council did not have to take their advice. Russ Dunton asked that if there were no more
comments, could he have a motion. -

Motion made by Dianne Davis, seconded hy Bob Sellers, to'r'e"port that the Historic District
Review Board did not feel that conversion of the. old school hu1ldmg to apartments was an
appropriate use. The motion was approved by unanlmous vote

B.

102 Tazewell Avenue - Side Entrance Aa‘a’:tzon

Code Official Jeb Brady stated that this proper ty had just sold and the new owners submitted an
application to remove a window from the east side of the house to create a door opening. A
stairway with a landing would be added along the side of the house.

Russ Dunton stated that this W‘as a blg house whlch was a duplex and added that he did not see
where this mod;ﬁcatlon wou[d change the look of the house and was a perfect location for a
door way - o

Jan Newlle 1emarked that from the street, only the deck portion of the landing would be visible.

Dianne Davns stated that the addltlon of a side entrance would be convenient.

Russ Dunton asked the Board if they had any further questions or comments.

Motion made by Bob Sellers, seconded by Jan Neville, to approve the application to add a
side entrance to the house at 102 Tazewell Avenue as presented. The motion was
unanimously approved.

C.

607 Randolph Avenue - Side Porch Alteration:

Jeb Brady explained that the contractor was performing some repairs to this property and
discovered that this section of the house was in such bad condition that it could not be repaired
and had to be torn down. The cantractor came in to see Tom Bonadeo who told him to hold off
on any further work until the project was reviewed by the Historic District Review Board. The
Board reviewed several photographs showing the area of the house and plans submitted by the
contractor. Jeb Brady went on to explain that this part of the house was originally two stories,
but the applicant was proposing a one-story porch in this area. It appeared that there was a

3



bathroom upstairs which could not be repaired due to the amount of damage. This area was on
the west side of the house facing the parking lot for the St. Charles Catholic Church. Jeb Brady
stated that the covered porch area would match the existing roof line and the contractor had
enough siding to match the house.

Bob Sellers stated that this section of the house looked like an addition.

Russ Dunton summarized that this corner of the house was two stories but had to be removed
due to the amount of damage and the applicant was proposing a one-story porch to be built in
the same footprint. It appeared that the porch would be open on two sides. Jeb Brady corrected
that the porch would only be open on one side since the house juts back out on the other side.

Russ Dunton asked the Board if they could visualize what had been pioposed. Unfor tunately,
the Board did not have information on this application prior to the meeting so could not drive
by the property to look at the house and proposed project, but i ould help the applicant if a
decision could be made today. T

Dianne Davis stated that in looking at the photographs she could see that there were some
needs regarding this project.

Russ Dunton stated that if the owner only wanted a pmch he dld not see a need for the Board to
require anything more. He did not want to creaie a hardshlp for the owners.

Jan Neville asked how long this project would take and whether the Board could look at this
application next month to allow them the opportunity to go look at the property before making
a decision. Jeb Brady stated that the contractor.had already sta1 ted the project and should not
take very long to complete, unless the Boald wa ted h1m to stop work until after the next
month's meeting. - :

Russ Dunton asked the Board for their thoughts and whether they had any other questions or
comments. !

Motion made by Jan Neville, seconded by Bob Sellers, to approve the application for the side
porch with Tom Bonadeo’s oversight of the construction. The motion was approved by
majority vote ‘with Dianne Dav1s abstammg stating that she was not familiar with the
property. G

oD BUSINE_S_S._

There was no old business to réview.
ANNOUNCEMENTS:
There were no announcements.

Motion made by Dianne Davis, seconded by Jan Neville, to adjourn the Historic District
Review Board Regular Meeting. The motion was unanimously approved.

Chairmian Russ Dunton

Town Clerk



